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GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PARDESH,
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND FORESTS
ITANAGAR

No. FOR.3-218/CONS2020/ S 6516~ 7 Dated 242 Dec2020

To
\A: General Manager (P),

NHIDCL

Taye Gumin Building,
2" Mile, Piyong Road,
Namsai

Pin-792103,

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 83.59 ha forest land for construction of Arrowa-Khupa-Hayuliang road from 1.89 km to
24.80 km by NHIDCL in Anjaw District of Arunachal Pradesh.

Sir,

With reference to this office letter No.FOR.3-218/CONS/2020/3053-57 dtd. 24/ 12/2020, you are requested
to arrange to transfer the following amounts at an early date to enable this office to submit compliance report for
obtaining final approval.

Sl. No. | Component Amount

1 Cbzﬁpensatory Afforestation (CA) over Rs.2,73,90,000/-
83.59 ha. as per detailed estimate enclosed. i

2 Cost of NPV over 83.59 ha {@ 9.39 lakh per ha for 61_54ha and @10.43 lakh | Rs.8,07,84,210/- |
for 22.05ha} |

3 Cost of project affected trees 8191 nos including Poles Rs.41,87,636/-

Further, you are requested to ensure compliance of all the conditions individually & separetely and submit
necessary undertakings in respect of relevant items wherever required to this office immediately along with
compliance report. It may be noted that non-compliance of conditions individually is one of the most conimon
couse of delay after remittance of amount/money towards Compensatory levies.

The amounts mentioned at SI. 1 to 2 above totalin :
seventy four thousand two hundred ten) on > depc

il

The value of project affected trees amounting to Rs.41,87,636 /- mentioned at SI. No.3 above ity be
transferred through Bank Demand Draft drawn in favour of “The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Arunachal Pradesh” payable at SBI, Itanagar Branch and send the demand draft to this office

Also, it is requested not to break the forest land till final approval of the proposal is granted dl\
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980.

& Nodal Officer (FC/)
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